
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 July 18, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
July 11, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, July 18, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 
Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
  
 III. Open Items 
  A. Slide Tower 
 
 IV. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (59) 
 
 V. Public Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and Termination Rules, 

Resolution 2023-06 
 
 VI. Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
  A. Overview of Budget 
 
  B. Public Hearing to Consider the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
 
  C. Consideration of Resolution 2023-07, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 
 
  D. Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 



 
  
 VII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 
    
  C. Engineer  
     
  D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
 VIII. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 IX. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 16, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending June 30, 2023  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 09/19/23 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING REVISED SUSPENSION AND 
TERMINATION RULES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District (the “District”) is 
a local unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, which owns, operates and maintains certain recreational amenity facilities (collectively, 
“Recreational Facilities”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt rules, 
rates, charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as 
may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) desires to adopt revised rules 
relating to the suspension and/or termination of patrons’ rights to utilize the Recreational 
Facilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District and necessary for 
the efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution the revised Suspension and 
Termination of Access Rule (“Suspension and Termination Rules”), which are attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference, for immediate use and application; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board has complied with applicable Florida law concerning rule 

development and adoption, including the holding of a public hearing thereon. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PINE 
RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1.  The Suspension and Termination Rules set forth in Exhibit A are hereby 
adopted pursuant to this resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business and shall 
remain in full force and effect unless revised or repealed by the District in accordance with 
Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes. 
 

SECTION 2.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
  
 



 

2 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of July, 2023. 
 

 
ATTEST:     PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
 

 

Exhibit A:  Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 
 



 

 
 

Exhibit A 
Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 



 

 
 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF ACCESS RULE 
 

Law Implemented: ss. 120.69, 190.011, 190.012, Fla. Stat. (2022) 
Effective Date: July 18, 2023 

 
 
 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on July 18, 2023 
at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Pine Ridge 
Plantation Community Development District (“District”) adopted the following rules / 
policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters. All prior rules / policies of the 
District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring after 
the date stated above. 
 
 
 

1. Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to 
the use of the Amenity Center, Amenity Facility, and other District Property (together, the 
“Amenities”). 

2. General Rule. All persons using or entering the Amenities are responsible for 
compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s 
Amenities. 

3. Access Cards.  Access Cards are the property of the District.  The District may 
request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s Access Card for violation of the District’s 
rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s Amenities.  

4. Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to 
restrict, suspend, or terminate access to the Amenities of any person and members of their 
household to use all or a portion of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a 
“Violation”):  

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, including 
but not limited to facility rental applications; 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or Access Card or otherwise facilitates 

or allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire; 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner (with 

the exception of special assessments); 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., Policies and Procedures); 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, 

Patrons, or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the operation of 

District property, or other property located on District property;  
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor for 



 

 
 

whom the person has charge, or a guest;  
j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare of the 

District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or 
guests;  

k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off District 
property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare of 
the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, [Patrons, 
or guests is likely endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff (which 
verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the above 
Violations.  

 
Termination of Amenities access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in 
situations that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or guests.  The 
Board, in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a 
termination of Amenities access.   
 

5. Administrative Reimbursement.  The Board may in its discretion require 
payment of an administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to 
offset the legal and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation 
(“Administrative Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to 
any suspension or termination of Amenities access, any applicable legal action warranted by the 
circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).  

6. Property Damage Reimbursement.  If damage to District property occurred in 
connection with a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose 
guest caused the damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall 
reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property 
(“Property Damage Reimbursement”).   Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in 
addition to any suspension or termination of Amenities access, any applicable legal action 
warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 

7. Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity 
Manager and onsite staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the 
Amenities if a Violation occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to 
do so.  

8. Initial Suspension from Amenities.  The District Manager, General Manager, 
Amenity Manager or his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, 
including but not limited to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not 
later than the next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at 
least twenty-one (21) days after the date of initial suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, 
the District Manager or his or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing 
the conduct at issue, the sections of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and 



 

 
 

location of the next regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to 
the Board, and a statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer 
testimony and evidence why the suspension should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter 
shall be sent to the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides.   

9. Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage 
Reimbursement.   

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or 
as soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in 
the letter is canceled, a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and 
the person subject to the suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, 
present testimony and evidence, cross examine witnesses present, and make 
arguments.  The Board may also ask questions of District staff, the person 
subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.  All persons are entitled to 
be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.   

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension, the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and 
determine whether to lift or extend the suspension or impose a termination.  
In determining the length of any suspension, or a termination, the Board 
shall consider the nature of the conduct, the circumstances of the conduct, 
the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s escalation or de-
escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions   

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative 
Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage 
Reimbursement.  If the cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is 
not yet available, the Property Damage Reimbursement shall be fixed at the 
next regularly scheduled Board meeting after the cost to clean, repair, and/or 
replace the property is known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter 
to the person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such 
hearing. 

 
10. Suspension by the Board.  The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed 

public meeting may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the 
Violations outlined in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person 
suspended which contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be 
conducted in accordance with Section 9. 

11. Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment.  Unless there is an 
affirmative vote of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire 
until all Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid 



 

 
 

to the District.  If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not 
paid by its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all Access 
Cards or key fobs associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding 
amounts are paid.   

12. Appeal of Board Suspension.  After the hearing held by the Board required by 
Section 9, a person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or 
termination, or the assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property 
Damage Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal 
Request”).  The filing of an Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or 
termination.  The Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of 
the notice of the Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this 
Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by 
the District. Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the 
District’s suspension or termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative 
remedies.  The District shall consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable 
notice to the person of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered.  At the appeal 
stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered.  Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for 
the person subject to the suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the 
hearing, why the suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated.  The Board may take 
any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including 
affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination. The Board’s 
decision on appeal shall be final. 

13. Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass.  If any person is found to have 
committed a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other 
applicable legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or 
termination is found at the Amenities, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  If a 
trespass warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no obligation 
to seek a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of the 
trespass warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after 
expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 

14. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held 
to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force 
and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would 
have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

Pine Ridge Plantation Community
Development District

July 18, 2023



Pine Ridge Plantation
Community Development District

Summary Revenues and Expenditures Page 1-2

Narrative – Administrative and Maintenance Page 3-10

2020 A1 and A2 Debt Service Fund Page 11-13

Capital Reserve Page 14

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Pine Ridge Plantation
Community Development District General Fund    

Adopted Actual Projected Projected Approved

Description
Budget       
FY2023

As of   
6/30/2023

Next 3      
Months

Thru        
9/30/23

Budget     
FY2024

Revenues

Assessments $681,433 $682,864 $0 $682,864 $750,976
Misc. Income/Facility Rental $3,000 $6,925 $2,525 $9,450 $3,000
Interest Earned $600 $18,033 $2,325 $20,358 $12,500

Total Revenues $685,033 $707,822 $4,850 $712,672 $766,476

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisors Fees $9,600 $5,800 $2,000 $7,800 $8,000
FICA $734 $444 $153 $597 $612
Engineering $7,000 $0 $1,520 $1,520 $3,000
Attorney $20,000 $7,271 $6,000 $13,271 $20,000
Annual Audit $3,175 $0 $3,175 $3,175 $3,175
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $5,260 $5,576
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $600 $600
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $0 $4,041 $4,100
Dissemination $5,000 $3,750 $1,250 $5,000 $5,250
Management Fees $48,830 $36,623 $12,208 $48,830 $51,760
Information Technology $1,400 $1,050 $350 $1,400 $1,600
Telephone $500 $159 $191 $350 $500
Postage $1,000 $588 $377 $965 $1,000
Printing & Binding $1,200 $1,042 $602 $1,644 $1,500
Insurance $9,948 $8,911 $0 $8,911 $9,803
Legal Advertising $2,500 $303 $0 $303 $2,500
Other Current Charges $600 $397 $50 $447 $600
Website Maintenance $1,200 $900 $300 $1,200 $1,200
Office Supplies $300 $11 $30 $41 $300
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Administrative Expenses $125,622 $77,323 $28,206 $105,529 $121,250

Amenity Center

Insurance $12,310 $14,398 $0 $14,398 $24,161
General Facility Maintenance $17,000 $7,306 $9,884 $17,190 $18,700
Repairs & Replacements $25,000 $13,475 $11,525 $25,000 $27,500
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $205 $295 $500 $500
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $775 $0 $775 $780
Contingency $5,000 $459 $0 $459 $1,000
Special Events $15,000 $15,179 $0 $15,179 $15,000
Refuse Service $9,600 $7,774 $2,568 $10,342 $10,787
Security $12,500 $11,286 $3,144 $14,430 $18,646
Gate Monitor $6,146 $0 $0 $0 $0

1



Pine Ridge Plantation
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual YTD Projected Projected Approved

Description
Budget       
FY2023

As of   
6/30/2023

Next 3      
Months

Thru        
9/30/23

Budget     
FY2024

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $3,447 $1,050 $4,497 $5,400
   Electric $23,000 $15,332 $5,070 $20,402 $25,000
   Cable/Phone/Internet $4,200 $3,424 $1,161 $4,585 $5,111
Management Contracts
   Amenity Management $61,859 $46,394 $15,465 $61,859 $67,426
   Facility Assistant $19,489 $1,905 $17,584 $19,489 $19,489
   Field Management Services $24,179 $18,134 $6,045 $24,179 $25,630
   Lifeguards $19,080 $1,749 $17,331 $19,080 $19,080
   Pool Maintenance $13,500 $10,125 $3,375 $13,500 $14,310
   Pool Chemicals $16,159 $12,656 $4,517 $17,173 $21,683
   Janitorial Service $8,777 $6,583 $2,194 $8,777 $9,304
Janitorial Supplies $4,000 $2,175 $1,613 $3,788 $5,000
Holiday Decorations $0 $72 $0 $72 $0

Amenity Center Expenses $303,225 $192,854 $103,321 $296,175 $335,007

Grounds Maintenance

Landscape Maintenance $126,000 $95,510 $34,987 $130,497 $154,236
Lake Maintenance $12,930 $7,650 $2,550 $10,200 $14,830
Electric $2,500 $1,330 $450 $1,780 $2,500
Water $26,000 $10,934 $4,800 $15,734 $26,000
Repairs and Maintenance $20,000 $9,009 $10,991 $20,000 $22,000
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $3,144 $0 $3,144 $4,000
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $2,226 $2,226 $4,451

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $195,381 $127,577 $56,004 $183,581 $228,017

Capital Reserve $60,805 $60,805 $0 $60,805 $82,202

Total Expenses $685,033 $458,559 $187,531 $646,090 $766,476

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $0 $249,263 ($182,681) $66,582 $0

FY2023 FY2024
Units 737 737 $ Increase

Gross Assess per Unit $984 $1,084 $100
Net Assess per Unit $925 $1,019

Total Gross Assessment $724,930 $798,912 % Increase
Less: Discounts & Collections (6%) ($43,496) ($50,971) 10%

Total Net Assessment ** $681,433 $750,976

2



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 

The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the platted lots within the District to pay all of the 
operating expenses for the Fiscal Year in accordance with the adopted budget. 

Misc. Income/Facility Rental Fees 

Includes replacement key deposits and income from residents for rental of facilities for personal use. 

Interest Earned 

Maintenance Assessment income of the District will be invested in accordance with Florida Statutes and 
the investment guidelines approved by the Board of Supervisors. 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

Supervisor Fees/FICA 

The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one 
year.  The amount for the fiscal year is based upon all five supervisors attending the estimated 8 annual 
meetings.  The FICA represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from 
Board of Supervisors checks. 

Engineering 

The District's engineering firm, England, Thims & Miller, Inc., will be providing general engineering services 
to the District, including attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc. 

Attorney 

The District's legal counsel, Kutak Rock LLP, will be providing general legal services to the District, including 
attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of agreements, resolutions, etc. 

Annual Audit 

The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public 
Accounting Firm, Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank. 

Assessment Roll 

The District contracts with Governmental Management Services, LLC for the certifications of the District’s 
annual maintenance and debt service assessments to the Clay County Tax Collector.   

3



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 
Arbitrage 

The District is required to have an Arbitrage Rebate Calculation on the District’s Series 2020A1 and A2 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds.  Grau and Associates is contracted to provide annual report. 

Trustee 

The District’s Series 2020 A1 and A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds are held by a Trustee at U.S. Bank. 
The amount represents the fee for the administration of the District’s bond issue. 

Dissemination Agent 

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC, to act as the Dissemination Agent 
for the District to prepare the Annual Disclosure Report required by the Security and Exchange Commission 
in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-
rated bond issues. 

Management Fees 

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC. 

Information Technology 

Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video 
conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.  Services as 
part of agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC. 

Telephone 

This item includes the cost of a telephone and fax machine. 

Postage 

This item includes overnight deliveries, correspondence, and mailed checks to vendors. 

Printing & Binding 

Printing of checks, stationary, envelopes etc. 

Insurance 

The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Preferred Governmental 
Insurance Trust.  PGIT specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 

Legal Advertising 

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc. 

4



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 

Other Current Charges  

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year.  Also includes service fee to 
provide revised amortization schedule by Disclosure Services. 

Website Maintenance 

Represents the costs associated with monitoring and maintaining the District’s website created in accordance 
with Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance assessments, security and firewall 
maintenance, updates, document uploads, hosting and domain renewals, website backups, etc.  Maintained 
by Governmental Management Services 

Office Supplies 

This item includes the cost of miscellaneous office supplies. 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  This is 
the only expense under this category for the District. 

Amenity Center 

Insurance 

The District's Property Insurance policy will be with Preferred Governmental Insurance Trust.  PGIT specializes 
in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 

General Facility Maintenance 

Cost of routine repairs and maintenance of the District’s common areas and Amenity Center. 

Repairs and Replacements 

Represents any funds that will be used to make repairs and replacements to facility or equipment in the 
District Amenity Center 

Recreation Passes 

Represents the estimated cost for access cards to the District’s Amenity Center. 

Postage 

This item includes mailing of newsletter to residents. 

Printing & Email Marketing 

Includes costs of publishing newsletter and other mailings/emails associated with the amenity center. 

5



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 

Office Supplies 

This item includes the cost of office supplies needed for the operation of the amenity center. 

Other Current Charges  

Any unanticipated costs to the amenity center 

Permit Fees 

Represents Permit Fees paid to the Department of Health for the swimming pool. 

Contingency 

This item includes a contingency for any unanticipated and unscheduled cost to the District, postage for 
mailing of newsletter to residents, and costs of publishing newsletter and other mailings/emails associated 
with the amenity center. 

Amenity Management 

Services provided by Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide management services of amenity center. 

Facility Assistant 

Services provided by Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide part time staffing of amenity center. 

Special Events 

This item represents the estimated cost for the District to host any special events for the community 
throughout the Fiscal Year. 

Utilities: 

Water 

District currently has one account with CCUA for water at the Amenity Center.  Budget includes growth for 
additional use and new accounts. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services $5,619 $67,426

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services $1,624 $19,489

Account # Service Address      Monthly             Annual
257235 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Amenity  $409 $4,908

Contingency $41 $492
$450 $5,400

6



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 
Electric 

District currently has one account with Clay Electric for electric at the Amenity Center.  Budget includes 
growth for additional use and new accounts. 

Cable/Phone/Internet 

Cost of cable, telephone and internet service provided by Comcast for the Amenity Center. 

Management Contracts 

Field Management Services 

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. for the supervision and on-site 
management of Pine Ridge Plantation. 

Lifeguards 

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide lifeguard services during 
pool operation season. 

Pool Maintenance 

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide pool cleaning and 
maintenance services.  Monthly service is for two cleanings, plus the cost of chemicals.  During summer 
months, cleanings may be increased to three times a week. 

Pool Chemicals 

Poolsure will provide the necessary chemicals for the Amenity Center pool. 

Account # Service Address Monthly Annual
7808611 4200 Pine Ridge/Amenity $1,600 $19,200

Contingency $483 $5,800
$2,083 $25,000

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services $2,136 $25,630

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services $1,193 $14,310

Vendor Monthly Annual
Poolsure $1,506 $18,069
Contingency $301 $3,614

$1,807 $21,683

7



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 
Janitorial Service 

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services to provide janitorial services for the Amenity 
Center.   

Janitorial Supplies 

All supplies needed for janitorial services. 

Refuse Service 

This item includes the cost of garbage disposal for the District contracted with Advanced Disposal. 

Security/Monitoring 

The District employs off-duty officers through the Clay County Sheriff’s Office to provide security services for 
the District.   Also contracted with SafeTouch for security monitoring alarm, Keatings Communications for 
annual monitoring for security cameras and annual cloud storage, and Pye-Barker Fire and Safety for annual 
fire monitoring.  

Gate Monitor 

Services provided by Riverside Management Services, Inc. to check people in and out at the pool gate. 

Grounds Maintenance: 

Landscape Maintenance 

The District has contracted with Brightview Landscape Services Inc to provide landscaping services to all the 
common areas within the District. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services $775 $9,304

Vendor Monthly Annual
Clay County Sheriffs Officers $960 $11,520
Safetouch $88 $1,057
Keatings Communications $2,970
Keatings Communications $1,190
Pye-Barker Annual Monitoring $900
Contingency $84 $1,009

$1,132 $18,646

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services $512 $6,146

Vendor Monthly Annual
Brightview Landscape Srvcs Inc $11,662 $154,236

8



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 
Lake Maintenance 

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors to perform monthly service to include inspections and 
treats as necessary for the control and prevention of aquatic weeds and algae and RMS for trash pickup. 

Electric 

The District currently has the following accounts with Clay Electric. 

Water 

The District currently has the following accounts with CCUA. Budget includes growth for additional use and 
new accounts. 

Repair & Maintenance 

Regular maintenance and replacement. 

Contingencies 

This item includes a contingency for any unanticipated and unscheduled cost to the District. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
The Lake Doctors $850 $10,200

Fish Stocking $1,900
RMS $200 $2,400

Contingency $28 $330
$1,078 $14,830

Account # Service Address      Monthly Average
8824799 4201-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy #1 Irrig Clock $30 $360
8824808 1217-1 Camp Ridge Land $30 $360
7371685 4392-1 Pine Ridge Park - Irrigation $30 $360
8824805 1452-2 Tynes Blvd - Entrance $39 $468
8837872 1484 Tynes Blvd #2 Irrig Clock/Sign $40 $480

Contingency $35 $472
$204 $2,500

Account # Service Address      Monthly Average
246892 1376-1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed $150 $1,800
246893 1475-1 Tyne Blvd Reclaimed $150 $1,800
248250 4228-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed $450 $5,400
248496 4354-1 Foggy Day Dr Reclaimed Irrigation $200 $2,400
248497 4421-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed $220 $2,640
248498 4688-1 Pine Lake Dr Reclaimed $25 $300
248499 4201-2 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation $64 $768
257236 4200-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation $200 $2,400
260144 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed $350 $4,200

Contingency $358 $4,292
$2,167 $26,000

9



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

General Fund Budget 

Capital Reserve 

The District has established a Capital Reserve to fund renewal and replacement of the District’s capital related 
facilities and equipment.   

10



Pine Ridge Plantation
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2006 A/2020A1 and A2

Adopted Actual Projected Projected Approved

Description
Budget       
FY2023

As of   
6/30/2023

Next 3      
Months

Thru        
9/30/23

Budget     
FY2024

Revenues

Assessments - Tax Roll $926,572 $928,546 $0 $928,546 $926,572
Interest Income $250 $22,838 $5,209 $28,047 $14,023
Fund Balance $161,970 $163,496 $0 $163,496 $181,040

Total Revenues $1,088,792 $1,114,879 $5,209 $1,120,088 $1,121,635

Expenditures
Series 2020A1
Interest 11/1 $106,824 $106,824 $0 $106,824 $99,524
Interest 51 $106,824 $106,824 $0 $106,824 $99,524
Principal 5/1 $480,000 $480,000 $0 $480,000 $500,000
Prepayment 5/1 $0 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0

Series 2020A2
Interest 11/1 $45,200 $45,200 $0 $45,200 $43,181
Interest 51 $45,200 $45,200 $0 $45,200 $43,181
Principal 5/1 $140,000 $140,000 $0 $140,000 $140,000
Prepayment 5/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenses $924,049 $939,049 $0 $939,049 $925,411

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $164,743 $175,831 $5,209 $181,040 $196,224

A1 Interest Expense - 11/1/24 $92,024
A2 Interest Expense - 11/1/24 $41,256

$133,281

Total Gross Assessment $985,715
Less: Discounts & Collections (6%) ($59,143)

Total Net Assessment $926,572
Units 737 

11



DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 8,120,000.00$   99,524.38$   99,524.38$   
5/1/24 8,120,000.00$   500,000.00$    99,524.38$   

11/1/24 7,620,000.00$   92,024.38$   691,548.76$    
5/1/25 7,620,000.00$   510,000.00$    92,024.38$   

11/1/25 7,110,000.00$   86,924.38$   688,948.76$    
5/1/26 7,110,000.00$   520,000.00$    86,924.38$   

11/1/26 6,590,000.00$   81,724.38$   688,648.76$    
5/1/27 6,590,000.00$   530,000.00$    81,724.38$   

11/1/27 6,060,000.00$   76,424.38$   688,148.76$    
5/1/28 6,060,000.00$   545,000.00$    76,424.38$   

11/1/28 5,515,000.00$   70,974.38$   692,398.76$    
5/1/29 5,515,000.00$   555,000.00$    70,974.38$   

11/1/29 4,960,000.00$   65,424.38$   691,398.76$    
5/1/30 4,960,000.00$   565,000.00$    65,424.38$   

11/1/30 4,395,000.00$   59,421.25$   689,845.63$    
5/1/31 4,395,000.00$   580,000.00$    59,421.25$   

11/1/31 3,815,000.00$   51,808.75$   691,230.00$    
5/1/32 3,815,000.00$   595,000.00$    51,808.75$   

11/1/32 3,220,000.00$   43,999.38$   690,808.13$    
5/1/33 3,220,000.00$   610,000.00$    43,999.38$   

11/1/33 2,610,000.00$   35,993.13$   689,992.51$    
5/1/34 2,610,000.00$   625,000.00$    35,993.13$   

11/1/34 1,985,000.00$   27,790.00$   688,783.13$    
5/1/35 1,985,000.00$   645,000.00$    27,790.00$   

11/1/35 1,340,000.00$   18,760.00$   691,550.00$    
5/1/36 1,340,000.00$   660,000.00$    18,760.00$   

11/1/36 680,000.00$   9,520.00$   688,280.00$    
5/1/37 680,000.00$   680,000.00$    9,520.00$   

689,520.00$    
8,120,000.00$   1,640,626.34$   9,760,626.34$   

Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond Combined

Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District

12



DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 2,475,000.00$   43,181.25$   43,181.25$   
5/1/24 2,475,000.00$   140,000.00$    43,181.25$   

11/1/24 2,335,000.00$   41,256.25$   224,437.50$    
5/1/25 2,335,000.00$   145,000.00$    41,256.25$   

11/1/25 2,190,000.00$   39,262.50$   225,518.75$    
5/1/26 2,190,000.00$   150,000.00$    39,262.50$   

11/1/26 2,040,000.00$   36,787.50$   226,050.00$    
5/1/27 2,040,000.00$   155,000.00$    36,787.50$   

11/1/27 1,885,000.00$   34,230.00$   226,017.50$    
5/1/28 1,885,000.00$   160,000.00$    34,230.00$   

11/1/28 1,725,000.00$   31,590.00$   225,820.00$    
5/1/29 1,725,000.00$   165,000.00$    31,590.00$   

11/1/29 1,560,000.00$   28,867.50$   225,457.50$    
5/1/30 1,560,000.00$   170,000.00$    28,867.50$   

11/1/30 1,390,000.00$   26,062.50$   224,930.00$    
5/1/31 1,390,000.00$   175,000.00$    26,062.50$   

11/1/31 1,215,000.00$   22,781.25$   223,843.75$    
5/1/32 1,215,000.00$   185,000.00$    22,781.25$   

11/1/32 1,030,000.00$   19,312.50$   227,093.75$    
5/1/33 1,030,000.00$   190,000.00$    19,312.50$   

11/1/33 840,000.00$   15,750.00$   225,062.50$    
5/1/34 840,000.00$   200,000.00$    15,750.00$   

11/1/34 640,000.00$   12,000.00$   227,750.00$    
5/1/35 640,000.00$   205,000.00$    12,000.00$   

11/1/35 435,000.00$   8,156.25$   225,156.25$    
5/1/36 435,000.00$   215,000.00$    8,156.25$   

11/1/36 220,000.00$   4,125.00$   227,281.25$    
5/1/37 220,000.00$   220,000.00$    4,125.00$   

224,125.00$    
2,475,000.00$   726,725.00$    3,201,725.00$   

Community Development District

Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond Combined

Pine Ridge Plantation 

13



Pine Ridge Plantation
Community Development District Capital Reserve

Adopted Actual YTD Projected Projected Approved

Description
Budget 
FY2023

As of 
6/30/2023

Next 3 
Months

Thru        
9/30/23

Budget 
FY2024

Revenues

Capital Reserve - Transfer In $60,805 $60,805 $0 $60,805 $82,202
Interest $500 $4,931 $1,080 $6,011 $3,200
Carry Forward Surplus $273,556 $261,908 $0 $261,908 $115,252

Total Revenues $334,861 $327,645 $1,080 $328,725 $200,654

Expenditures

Other Current $0 $30 $0 $30 $100
Capital Outlay* $30,000 $44,507 $2,309 $46,816 $0
Culture/Recreation $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repair and Maintenance** $0 $31,224 $40,376 $71,600 $54,148

Total Expenses $60,000 $75,761 $42,685 $118,446 $54,248

Other Sources and (Uses)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 ($95,027) $0 ($95,027) $0

Total Other Financial Sources/(Uses) $0 ($95,027) $0 ($95,027) $0

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $274,861 $156,856 ($41,605) $115,252 $146,406

*$46,816 Landscape sod and hydro seed for new areas and related Professional invoices.
**$53,200 Slide Tower Repairs and Fence Relocation Project

14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2023-07 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024; 
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2023, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”) along with 
an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 



 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 

is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District for the Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2024.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2020A1  $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2020A2  $__________________ 
 
 CAPITAL RESERVE      $__________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS     $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 



b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would 
increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if 
the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate 
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by 
separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain 
on the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF JULY, 2023.  
 
ATTEST:      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY 

 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2023-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PINE 
RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District (“District”) is a 
local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
for the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities 
and services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District  hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023 and ending September 
30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by 
reference herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2023/2024; and 



 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District (“Assessment Roll”) attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, 
and to certify the Assessment Roll to the County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the 
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by 
Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The Board hereby finds and determines that 
the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a 
special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the 
cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands, as 
shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, 
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied 
on benefitted lands within the District, and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution.  Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for 
operation and maintenance assessments. 
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION.  The collection of the operation and maintenance special 
assessments and previously levied debt service assessments shall be at the same time and in the 
same manner as County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as indicated on Exhibits 
“A” and “B.”  The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method – e.g., on the 
tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method will be used to collect special 
assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select 
collection methods in any given year, regardless of past practices.   



 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be 
paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep apprised of 
all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this 
Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such 
time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of July, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY 
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Budget  
Exhibit B:  Assessment Roll 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development 
District will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2024 at Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, FL 32068, at 
6:00 p.m. on the third Tuesday of each month listed as follows: 
 

   
  November 21, 2023 
  January 16, 2024 
  March 19, 2024 
  May 21, 2024 
  July 23, 2024 (4th Tuesday) 
  September 17, 2024    

      
  
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-291-8878 

Date:   July 18, 2023 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• Brightview installed sod around the backside of the courts on 5/26/23 
• Freedom Pest Control completed annual facility termite inspection on June 

15th  
• Brightview completed first application of hydro seeding on the field  
• Solenoid valve was replaced in the fitness center drinking fountain. 

Fountain had quit working 
 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• BrightView continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 

Amenity Manager: 

• Total number of rentals for May and June = 26 
• Total number of rentals tentatively scheduled for July and August = 17 
• Aura reading event that was booked for July 8th, had to be postponed until 

September 9th   
• Frozen Sweets Treat truck was at the amenity center on June 4th from 1 to 5 

p.m. as well as June 25th and July 4th 



• Hibashi Party was at the amenity center on June 14th from 5 to 8 p.m. 
• Brochachos Fusion Tacos was at the amenity center on June 22nd from 5 to 

8 p.m. 
• Che’lus Island BBQ was at the amenity center on July 5th from 5 to 8 p.m. 

and is scheduled to return again on July 13th  
• After numerous work order requests, the missing street sign at the 

intersection of Pine Ridge Pkwy and Wetland Ridge Circle has finally been 
replaced 

• A new work order has been submitted to Clay County Public Works for a 
missing stop sign at the intersection of Highland Glen and Persimmon Dr 

• HOA continues to hold their monthly meeting at the clubhouse the second 
Thursday of every month 
 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Pine Ridge Plantation

General Information

Customer Focus Areas

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Wednesday, Jul 05, 2023

Monday, Oct 02, 2023

 

Royce Peaden 



 / 2 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Pine Ridge Plantation

Palms throughout site
are scheduled to be
pruned in July.

Beds along Tynes are
clean and weed free

Maintenance crew should
prune along white fence
for clearance from
vines/weeds.

Maintenance crew should
remove two
dead/declining Windmill
palms to right of
clubhouse

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Pine Ridge Plantation

Clean turf and plant lines.

Spring annuals are still
showing decent color.
Summer annuals will be
installed in late July.

Seeded soccer field is
showing promising
germination rates.

Maintenance crew should
remove suckers from
Crape Myrtles throughout
site

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 / 4 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Pine Ridge Plantation

Turf is showing good
color and vigor
throughout site.

Lakes are being mowed
and string trimmed on
rotation throughout
property.

Playground mulch is at a
good depth and holding
color well.

9 10

11

9

10

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman 
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
 Jack Montoya Supervisor 
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Jay Soriano  GMS 
 Rodney Hicks Brightview 
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Five Board members were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items 
Listed Below) 

 Ms. Giles noted that copies of the agenda were on the table if anyone wished to follow 

along and invited any member of the public to speak on agenda matters. There were no public 

comments.  

 

  



May 16, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project: 
A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project  

 Mr. Soriano provided updates for the 2020 project to include updates on cameras, 

fencing, safety concerns, public access, timelines, materials, installation, liability, and warranty 

items.  

 

B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (55-58) 
 Ms. Giles reviewed the pay requisition 55-58. She noted these were for Brightview, 

Hoffman Construction, and others are anticipated. She added these items will be paid out of the 

capital reserve fund. She stated the construction fund has $656.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Pay Requisitions 55-58, were ratified. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 
A. Sign at Entryway 

The Board decided to remove this item from the agenda.  

 

B. Slide Tower 
 Mr. Soriano provided updates on the slide tower to include the agreement and timelines. 

He described the specifics of the installation process.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Brightview 
for Sod and Seeding  

 Mr. Soriano reviewed the proposal from Brightview for sodding and seeding. The total 

was a not to exceed of $5,6234.80. He noted the project has been started to include irrigation and 

referred to timelines. Signage was discussed. It was asked about the number of application and 

what was budgeted. Mr. Soriano replied we have budgeted for 4 applications and hoping that 2 

will work.  

  

  



May 16, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Riverside 
Management Services for Fiscal Year 2024 
Services  

 Mr. Soriano stated this proposal included the typical letter for plans of an increase of 

hourly employees, staffing and vendors. He discussed this is the busy time of year and an 

assistant has been added. Ms. Cranford reviewed the specifics to included amenity manager, 

facility assistant, field management, pool maintenance, janitorial services, lifeguard services and 

gate monitor. Mr. Soriano noted there would not be a charge if the services were not used.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Proposal From Riverside Management Services for Fiscal 
Year 2024 Services, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing 
Date for Adoption  

 Mr. Haber stated the resolution is the first step in the process of adopting a budget. It 

approves a proposed budget to start October 1, 2024. This proposed budget will be sent to the 

Clay County offices and a public hearing will need to be held to formally adopt the budget in 

final form. The Board asked Mr. Haber what Clay County did with the budget. He replied this 

step is statutory requirement to present to Clay County, but they do nothing.  

 Ms. Giles presented the proposed budget to include the general fund which is the 

operating budget called the O&M, the debt service fund shows the debt with interest and 

principal payments for 2020 bonds, and the capital reserve fund. She reminded Board members 

the capital reserve study is used for planning contribution to the budget. Board members can 

adjust this when needed.  

 She noted there is a proposed 8% increase for the homeowners. This will be $77 per year 

or $6.00 a month. She added the District has not raised assessments until 2023. She reviewed the 

line items specifics for consideration. The Board added comments on inflation and the last study 

was at 3%. Ms. Giles added the Board can put more into the capital reserve fund if needed and 

the study can be updated for about $2000 with the old company. She recommended approval of 

the proposed budget with the 8% and could be lowered at the adoption but not raised. She added 

the mailed notices with go out with the increase and the GMS office is prepared to address 



May 16, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

questions and concerns from homeowners. She reviewed line item increases in insurance and 

liability.  

 Other discussion included increases in security, landscaping, and possibilities of raising 

to $100 per household. The proposal was to increase the total assessment to $100, with the $77 

going to the general fund and the $23 going towards the capital reserve fund.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-03, Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2024 Including a $77 Per Year Increase for the General 
Fund and a $23 Per Year Assessment for the Capital Fund, and 
Setting the Public Hearing for July 18, 2023, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Haber added the resolution needed approving as well and the public hearing. Ms. 

Giles noted the public hearing date would be July 18, 2023.  

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, 
Setting a Hearing on Revised Amenity 
Suspension and Termination Rules 

 Ms. Giles stated the public hearing for this item could also be July 18, 2023. Mr. Haber 

presented the resolution on revised amenity suspension and termination rules. He asked that the 

public hearing be approved. He added this is not addressed on a regular basis for this District. 

He explained situations of violations and giving staff permission to address these violations. He 

added comments on suspensions and due process for appeal. He recommended the Board review 

the policies and be prepared to address concerns and questions at the hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2024-04, Setting a Hearing on Revised Amenity 
Suspension and Termination Rules for July 18, 2023, was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-05, 
Resolution Regarding Records Retention 
Policies  

 Mr. Haber presented the resolution on records and retention policies. He referred to the 

memorandum from his office which explains transitory and electronic records. He added this 

will update the options for destroying records. He explained both Option 1 and Option 2. The 



May 16, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

Board selected Option 2. This option addresses retention of electronic records in lieu of paper 

copies and guidance regarding deletion of transitory records.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-05, Regarding Records Retention Policies 
Option 2, was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Mr. Haber updated the Board on the legislation approving and mandating four hours of 

ethics training for all Supervisors to begin January 1, 2024. He added his office is reviewing the 

options for this training.  

 

B. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1, 511) 
 Ms. Giles noted the number of eligible registered voters residing in the District as of 

April 15, 2023 was 1,511.  

 

C. Engineer  
There was no Engineer update. 

 

D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
1. Report  

 Ms. Cranford reviewed the Amenity report. She included rentals, events, tabletop 

replacement, AED machine, and other repairs and materials for security cameras.  

 Mr. Soriano provided comments on Operation updates and personnel staffing, 

contractors for pool maintenance, and other issues.  

 
2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 

 Mr. Hicks reviewed the Landscaping Report and provided updates on irrigation, lake 

maintenance, spraying for weeds, playground updates, and proposals or various landscaping 

needs.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Ms. Giles asked for public comments.  



May 16, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

 A resident commented on cutting trees, limbs, grass cutting and irrigation issues.  

 Another resident asked how to find a schedule for weeding, and grass cutting. It was 

noted this was now twice a month for ponds. Discussion ensued on how the cutting was occurring 

and other concerns. Ms. Giles asked Mr. Soriano for a schedule and a process for residents to go 

to the website for requests.  

 Another resident commented on issues with trash. She asked about collaboration with 

HOA and a volunteer day. Ms. Cranford explained a new process for cleanup.  

 Continued resident concerns on sheriff’s office and off duty officers in the area, EPA 

concerns, construction debris, and janitorial issues, and pollution issues.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 15, 2023 Continued Meeting and March 

21, 2023 Meeting 
 Ms. Giles stated the minutes of the February 15, 2023 Continued meeting and the March 

21, 2023 Regular meeting were in the packet for Board review. The Board had no changes to the 

minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Continued Minutes of the February 15, 2023 Meeting and 
the March 21, 2023 Meeting, were approved.  

 

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
Ending April 30, 2023 

 Ms. Giles stated these ended April 30, 2023.  

 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule  
 Ms. Giles stated that they were 98% collected. 

 

D. Approval of Check Register 
 Ms. Giles stated  she reviewed the check register. This is for the months of March and 

April for a total of $597,797.43. She explained that in the month of March the total was $556,407 

and this is from 2 transfers to the State Board of Administrative Account for $450,000 and for 

$60,805 for the capital reserve. She noted the purpose of the SBA account is a local surplus funds 

for trust to help maximize the earnings with competitive returns. She added it usually pays 4% 



May 16, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

7 

interest. She added that April is the normal $33,554.42 and utilities were $7,835.14. The total 

check register is $597,797.43.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, the Check Register for $597,797.43, was approved.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 7/18/23 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for July 18, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 

Ridge Plantation Amenity Center. She asked that the Board reach out to staff if there were 

questions about the budget before the meeting.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Montoya, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all 
in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Unaudited Financial Reporting
June 30, 2023

Meeting Date
July 18, 2023

Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  Unaudited Financial Reporting

Special Assessments Report 

Check Registers Summary -5/1/2023 -6/30/2023



Totals
Capital Debt Capital Governmental

General Reserve Service Projects Funds

ASSETS:

CASH $873,463 $92,813 --- --- $966,276
INVESTMENTS

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,593 --- $173,593
Reserve A-2 --- --- $114,609 --- $114,609
Revenue A --- --- $175,831 --- $175,831
Prepayment --- --- --- --- $0
Construction --- --- --- $225 $225
State Board $133,147 $64,043 --- --- $197,190
US Bank Custody $68,205 --- --- --- $68,205
Prepaid Expneses --- --- --- --- $0
Due from Other  --- --- --- --- $0

TOTAL ASSETS $1,074,815 $156,856 $464,032 $225 $1,695,930

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0 --- --- --- $0
ACCRUED EXPENSES $2,550 --- --- --- $2,550
RETAINAGE PAYABLE --- --- --- --- $0
DUE TO GENERAL FUND --- --- --- --- $0

TOTAL LIABILITIES $2,550 $0 $0 $0 $2,550

FUND BALANCES:
     NONSPENDABLE $0 --- --- --- $0
     ASSIGNED $43,187 --- --- --- $43,187
     UNASSIGNED $1,029,078 --- --- --- $1,029,078
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $464,032 --- $464,032
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $156,856 --- $225 $157,082

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,072,265 $156,856 $464,032 $225 $1,693,380

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $1,074,815 $156,856 $464,032 $225 $1,695,930

June 30, 2023
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	06/30/23 THRU	06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $681,433 $681,433 $682,864 $1,431
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $2,250 $6,925 $4,675
Interest Income $600 $450 $18,033 $17,583

TOTAL REVENUES $685,033 $684,133 $707,822 $23,689

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees $9,600 $7,200 $5,800 $1,400
FICA Taxes $734 $551 $444 $107
Engineering $7,000 $5,250 $0 $5,250
Attorney $20,000 $11,667 $7,271 $4,396
Annual Audit $3,175 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $4,041 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $3,750 $3,750 ($0)
Management Fees $48,830 $36,623 $36,623 ($0)
Info Technology $1,400 $1,050 $1,050 ($0)
Telephone $500 $375 $159 $216
Postage $1,000 $750 $588 $162
Printing & Binding $1,200 $900 $1,042 ($142)
Insurance $9,948 $8,911 $8,911 $0
Legal Advertising $2,500 $1,875 $303 $1,572
Other Current Charges $600 $450 $397 $53
Website Domain $1,200 $900 $900 $0
Office Supplies $300 $225 $11 $214
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $125,622 $90,552 $77,323 $13,228

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $126,000 $94,500 $95,510 ($1,010)
Lake Maintenance $12,930 $9,698 $7,650 $2,048
Electric $2,500 $1,875 $1,330 $545
Water $26,000 $19,500 $10,934 $8,566
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $15,000 $9,009 $5,991
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $2,625 $3,144 ($519)
Contingencies $4,451 $3,338 $0 $3,338

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $195,381 $146,536 $127,577 $18,958

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	06/30/23 THRU	06/30/23 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2023

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $12,310 $12,310 $14,398 ($2,088)
General Facility Maintenance $17,000 $12,750 $7,306 $5,444
Repairs & Replacements $25,000 $18,750 $13,475 $5,275
Recreational Passes $500 $375 $0 $375
Postage $100 $75 $0 $75
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $94 $0 $94
Office Supplies $700 $525 $205 $320
Other Current Charges $250 $188 $0 $188
Permit Fees $250 $250 $775 ($525)
Contingency $5,000 $3,750 $459 $3,291
Special Events $15,000 $15,000 $15,179 ($179)
Refuse Service $9,600 $7,200 $7,774 ($574)
Security $12,500 $9,375 $11,286 ($1,911)
Gate Monitor $6,146 $4,610 $0 $4,610

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $3,375 $3,447 ($72)
   Electric $23,000 $17,250 $15,332 $1,918
   Cable/Phone/Internet $4,200 $3,150 $3,424 ($274)

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $61,859 $46,394 $46,394 $0
Facility Assistant $19,489 $14,617 $1,905 $12,712
Field Management Services $24,179 $18,134 $18,134 $0
Lifeguards $19,080 $1,749 $1,749 $0
Pool Maintenance  $13,500 $10,125 $10,125 $0  

Pool Chemicals $16,159 $12,119 $12,656 ($537)
Janitorial $8,777 $6,583 $6,583 $0
Janitorial Supplies $4,000 $3,000 $2,175 $825
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $72 ($72)

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $303,225 $221,748 $192,854 $28,894

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES

Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $60,805 $60,805 $60,805 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES $60,805 $60,805 $60,805 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $685,033 $519,640 $458,559 $61,081

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $249,263

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $43,187 $823,003

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,187 $1,072,265



1
ADOPTED
BUDGET OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $681,433 $0 $24,848 $625,271 $6,322 $10,136 $1,923 $8,386 $0 $5,978 $0 $0 $0 $682,864
Interest Income $600 $2,184 $2,207 $2,334 $3,042 $3,439 $2,502 $786 $765 $776 $0 $0 $0 $18,033
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $600 $0 $0 $850 $850 $1,225 $0 $3,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,925

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $685,033 $2,784 $27,055 $627,605 $10,214 $14,424 $5,650 $9,172 $4,165 $6,754 $0 0 $0 $707,822

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $800 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,800
FICA Taxes $734 $77 $77 $0 $77 $61 $77 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $444
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $3,750
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $1,273 $1,196 $0 $1,686 $1,119 $894 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,271
Annual Audit $3,175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041
Management Fees $48,830 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $0 $0 $0 $36,623
Info Technology $1,400 $117 $117 $117 $117 $117 $117 $117 $117 $117 $0 $0 $0 $1,050
Telephone $500 $0 $52 $27 $55 $0 $0 $0 $26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159
Postage $1,000 $10 $61 $12 $17 $15 $7 $94 $4 $369 $0 $0 $0 $588
Printing & Binding $1,200 $78 $44 $39 $71 $58 $42 $56 $7 $647 $0 $0 $0 $1,042
Insurance $9,948 $8,911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,911
Legal Advertising $2,500 $261 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $303
Other Current Charges $600 $15 $35 $15 $45 $15 $15 $242 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $397
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $900
Office Supplies $300 $0 $1 $1 $1 $1 $0 $1 $0 $8 $0 $0 $0 $11
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $125,622 $26,402 $7,208 $4,796 $7,654 $6,771 $6,736 $6,198 $5,831 $5,727 $0 0 $0 $77,323
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $126,000 $0 $11,662 $11,662 $11,662 $11,662 $13,874 $11,662 $11,662 $11,662 $0 $0 $0 $95,510
Lake Maintenance $12,930 $850 $850 $850 $850 $850 $850 $850 $850 $850 $0 $0 $0 $7,650
Electric $2,500 $158 $161 $160 $160 $161 $129 $135 $133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $1,330
Water $26,000 $1,010 $995 $1,052 $1,354 $1,064 $1,127 $1,147 $1,271 $1,913 $0 $0 $0 $10,934
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $5,172 $1,267 $0 $1,745 $600 $225 $0 $0 $0 $9,009
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $0 $3,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,144
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $195,381 $2,018 $16,813 $13,724 $19,198 $15,004 $15,981 $15,539 $14,517 $14,783 $0 0 $0 $127,577

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month
Fiscal Year 2023



1
ADOPTED
BUDGET OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month
Fiscal Year 2023

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $12,310 $11,588 $0 $0 $0 $2,810 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,398
General Facility Maintenance $17,000 $1,807 $2,193 $2,288 $474 $0 $0 $114 $429 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,306
Repairs & Replacements $25,000 $0 $1,539 $1,326 $2,476 $4,675 $0 $1,155 $2,304 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,475
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $143 $62 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $205
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $775
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459
Special Events $15,000 $2,892 $2,495 $2,230 $0 $0 $5,363 $0 $0 $2,200 $0 $0 $0 $15,179
Refuse Service $9,600 $778 $778 $778 $856 $856 $856 $856 $1,158 $856 $0 $0 $0 $7,774
Security $12,500 $791 $1,582 $1,709 $924 $4,018 $424 $666 $418 $754 $0 $0 $0 $11,286
Gate Monitor $6,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0$0
Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $319 $314 $644 $349 $363 $370 $425 $335 $328 $0 $0 $0 $3,447
   Electric $23,000 $1,872 $1,773 $1,601 $1,833 $1,843 $1,585 $1,395 $1,575 $1,855 $0 $0 $0 $15,332
   Cable/Phone/Internet $4,200 $368 $368 $368 $387 $387 $387 $387 $387 $385 $0 $0 $0 $3,424
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $61,859 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $0 $0 $0 $46,394
Facility Assistant $19,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $298 $303 $1,305 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,905
Field Management Services $24,179 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $0 $0 $0 $18,134
Lifeguards $19,080 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,749 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,749
Pool Maintenance  $13,500 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $0 $0 $0 $10,125
Pool Chemicals $16,159 $1,207 $1,207 $1,207 $1,506 $1,506 $1,506 $1,506 $1,506 $1,506 $0 $0 $0 $12,656
Janitorial $8,777 $731 $731 $731 $731 $731 $731 $731 $731 $731 $0 $0 $0 $6,583
Janitorial Supplies $4,000 $170 $198 $101 $291 $392 $0 $622 $401 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,175
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $303,225 $30,820 $21,545 $21,278 $18,122 $26,019 $20,052 $16,456 $21,652 $16,910 $0 0 $0 $192,854
OTHER SOURCES USES:
Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,805

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,805

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $685,033 $59,240 $45,566 $39,799 $44,974 $47,795 $103,573 $38,193 $42,000 $37,420 $0 $0 $0 $458,559

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($56,456) ($18,511) $587,806 ($34,760) ($33,370) ($97,923) ($29,021) ($37,835) ($30,666) $0 $0 $0 $249,263



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	06/30/23 	 THRU	06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $60,805 $60,805 $60,805 $0  
Interest $500 $375 $4,931 $4,556

 
TOTAL REVENUES $61,305 $61,180 $65,736 $4,556

EXPENDITURES:

Other Current $0 $0 $30 ($30)
Capital Outlay $30,000 $22,500 $44,507 ($22,007)
Culture/Recreation $30,000 $22,500 $0 $22,500
Repair and Maintenance $0 $0 $31,224 ($31,224)

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $60,000 $45,000 $75,761 ($30,761)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($95,027) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($95,027) $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,305 ($105,052)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $273,556 $261,908

FUND BALANCE - Ending $274,861 $156,856

  

   

 

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A1 and A2

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	06/30/23 THRU	06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments  - Tax Roll $926,572 $926,572 $928,546 $1,974
Interest Income $250 $188 $22,838 $22,650

TOTAL REVENUES $926,822 $926,759 $951,384 $24,624

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $106,824 $106,824 $106,824 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $106,824 $106,824 $106,824 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $480,000 $480,000 $480,000 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $45,200 $45,200 $45,200 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $45,200 $45,200 $45,200 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $140,000 $140,000 $140,000 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $924,049 $924,049 $939,049 ($15,000)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $2,773 $12,335

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $161,970 $451,698

FUND BALANCE - Ending $164,743 $464,032

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	06/30/23 THRU	06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $8,810 $8,810

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $8,810 $8,810

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $886,986 ($886,986)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $886,986 ($886,986)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $95,027 $95,027

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $95,027 $95,027

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($783,150)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $783,375

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $225

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2023

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2020



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $173,100
Reserve Fund Balance: $173,593

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($455,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($470,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) ($480,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 (Prepayment) ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $8,120,000
*Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp Surety Bond $173,592.51

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $113,875
Reserve Fund Balance: $114,609

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($130,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) ($140,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,475,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           681,411.48          1,607,983.00       

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           681,411.48         1,607,983.00      

RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
TAX ROLL (3,426.56)             928,546.03           682,863.53          1,611,409.56       

TOTAL RECEIPTS (3,426.56)             928,546.03           682,863.53         1,611,409.56      

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
CLAY COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL

1 11/9/2022 1,202.48               884.31 2,086.79              
2 11/16/2022 6,033.00               4,436.73              10,469.73            
3 11/30/2022 26,552.98             19,527.37            46,080.35            
4 12/12/2022 798,921.58           587,536.23          1,386,457.81       
5 12/19/2022 51,310.91             37,734.64            89,045.55            
6 1/11/2023 8,596.67               6,322.09              14,918.76            
7 2/7/2023 13,782.09             10,135.51            23,917.60            
8 3/7/2023 2,614.93               1,923.05              4,537.98              
9 4/7/2023 11,402.67             8,385.65              19,788.32            

10 5/8/2023 - - - 
11 6/8/2023 1,294.58               952.05 2,246.63              

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/21/2023 6,834.14               5,025.90              11,860.04            
- - 
- - 

TOTAL FY23 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS            928,546.03           682,863.53        1,611,409.56 

% TAX ROLL COLLECTED 100.21% 100.21% 100.21%
TOTAL COLLECTED 100.21% 100.21% 100.21%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

5/1/2023 - 5/31/2023   3182-3198 36,334.34$                   
6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 3199-3209 35,832.76$                   

72,167.10$                

Capital Reserves Fund

5/1/2023 - 5/31/2023 50-52 11,396.79$                   
6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 53-54 45,934.34$                   

57,331.13$                

Utilities and Autopayments

May 2, 2023 Clay Electric 1,530.00$                     
May 16, 2023 SafeTouch 81.90$                         
May 18, 2023 Waste Management 1,158.49$                     
May 24, 2023 IRS FICA Payment 153.00$                        
May 25, 2023 Comcast 386.99$                        
May 26, 2023 CCUA 1,606.04$                     
May 31, 2023 Clay Electric 1,708.00$                     
June 15, 2023 Waste Management 856.11$                        
June 16, 2023 SafeTouch 81.90$                         
June 20, 2023 Action Mail Srvcs 824.34$                        
June 26, 2023 Comcast 385.04$                        
June 30, 2023 CCUA 2,240.65$                     
June 30, 2023 Clay Electric 1,988.00$                     

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 13,000.46$                

  142,498.69$              

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

5/1/2023 - 6/30/2023



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/07/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/09/23 00183 5/01/23 8384977  202305 320-53800-46200                                     *           11,662.29
MAY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              11,662.29 003182
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00104 4/18/23 KSM57FTA 202304 330-57200-49000                                     *              459.00

ANNUAL EMAIL SRVCS
CONSTANT CONTACT, INC.                                            459.00 003183

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00151 4/10/23 4        202304 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

SE2020A-1 AMORT PRE $10K
4/10/23 4        202304 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

SE2020A-2 AMORT PRE $5K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           200.00 003184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00039 4/13/23 29614    202304 330-57200-46100                                     *              185.22

APR PREVENTATIVE MAINT
FITNESS PRO                                                       185.22 003185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00003 5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

MAY DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

MAY WEBSITE ADMIN
5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-35100                                     *              116.67

MAY INFO TECH
5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,069.17

MAY MANAGEMENT FEES
5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-42000                                     *                3.60

POSTAGE
5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-42500                                     *                7.20

COPIES
5/01/23 241      202305 310-51300-41000                                     *               25.81

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,739.30 003186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00185 4/28/23 3211044  202303 310-51300-31500                                     *              893.50

MAR GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    893.50 003187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00176 4/30/23 04302023 202304 330-57200-34500                                     *              504.00

SECURITY 4/1 4/14 & 4/29
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   504.00 003188

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00054 5/01/23 13129561 202305 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,505.74

MAY POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,505.74 003189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/07/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/09/23 00073 4/12/23 458      202304 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,072.21
GROUND RPR & MAINTENANCE

4/12/23 458      202304 330-57200-46201                                     *              262.12
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

4/12/23 458      202304 330-57200-51000                                     *               61.78
OFFICE SUPPLIES

4/12/23 458      202304 330-57200-46100                                     *              609.71
AMENITY RPR $ REPLACEMENT

4/30/23 461      202304 330-57200-34110                                     *              303.00
APR FACILITY ASSISTANT

5/01/23 459      202305 330-57200-46200                                     *              731.42
MAY JANITORIAL SERVICES

5/01/23 459      202305 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,125.00
MAY POOL MAINTENANCE

5/01/23 459      202305 330-57200-34000                                     *            2,014.92
MAY CONTRACT ADMIN

5/01/23 459      202305 330-57200-34100                                     *            5,154.92
MAY FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              11,335.08 003190
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00197 4/05/23 74018674 202304 330-57200-46100                                     *               81.84

LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES
SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC                                               81.84 003191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00196 5/01/23 748640   202305 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,527.84

TABLE TOP 48R AC H
TROPITONE FURNITURE CO INC                                      1,527.84 003192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00152 4/12/23 61717583 202304 330-57200-46000                                     *              114.00

PEST CONTROL QURTLY SRVCS
TURNER PEST CONTROL,LLC                                           114.00 003193

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/23 00107 5/09/23 SSI11104 202304 330-57200-34500                                     *               45.00

APR EMPLOY ADMIN FEE
5/09/23 SSI11104 202304 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

APR EMPLOY SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       80.00 003194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/23 00039 5/15/23 29796    202305 330-57200-46100                                     *              343.00

RPR FITNESS EQUIP
5/15/23 29813    202305 330-57200-46100                                     *              192.05

RPR FITNESS EQUIP
FITNESS PRO                                                       535.05 003195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/23 00025 5/16/23 10-BID-6 202305 330-57200-54000                                     *              300.00

10-60-00146 POOL PERMIT

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/07/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/16/23 10-BID-6 202305 330-57200-54000                                     *              300.00
10-60-2422566 ACTIVITY

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN                                   600.00 003196
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/23 00073 5/11/23 462      202304 320-53800-46000                                     *              672.72

GROUNDS RPR & MAINT
5/11/23 462      202304 330-57200-46201                                     *              360.18

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
5/11/23 462      202304 330-57200-46100                                     *              278.58

AMENITY RPR & RPLCMNTS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,311.48 003197

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/23 00192 5/19/23 9178     202305 320-53800-46000                                     *              600.00

TREE REMOVAL
OUTSET CAPITAL PARTNERS DBA TREECO                                600.00 003198

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/23 00183 6/01/23 8429179  202306 320-53800-46200                                     *           11,662.29

JUN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              11,662.29 003199

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/23 00185 5/31/23 3225964  202304 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,103.00

APR GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,103.00 003200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/23 00176 5/31/23 05312023 202305 330-57200-34500                                     *              336.00

SECURITY 5/13 & 5/27
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   336.00 003201

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/23 00054 6/01/23 13129561 202306 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,505.74

JUN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,505.74 003202

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00038 6/12/23 92092    202306 320-53800-46000                                     *              225.00

BACKFLOW TEST
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING CO. INC.                                225.00 003203

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00003 6/01/23 242      202306 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

JUN DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
6/01/23 242      202306 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

JUN WEBSITE ADMIN
6/01/23 242      202306 310-51300-35100                                     *              116.67

JUN INFO TECH
6/01/23 242      202306 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,069.17

JUN MANAGEMENT FEES
6/01/23 242      202306 310-51300-51000                                     *                7.57

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/07/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/01/23 242      202306 310-51300-42000                                     *               16.14
POSTAGE

6/01/23 242      202306 310-51300-42500                                     *              176.10
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,902.32 003204
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00073 5/31/23 464      202305 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,304.75

MAY FACILITY ASSISTANT
5/31/23 465      202305 330-57200-34200                                     *            1,749.18

MAY LIFEGUARDS
6/01/23 463      202306 330-57200-46200                                     *              731.42

JUN JANITORIAL SRVCS
6/01/23 463      202306 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,125.00

JUN POOL MAINT SRVCS
6/01/23 463      202306 330-57200-34000                                     *            2,014.92

JUN CONTRACT ADMIN
6/01/23 463      202306 330-57200-34100                                     *            5,154.92

JUN FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              12,080.19 003205

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00198 6/26/23 06262023 202306 300-36900-10100                                     *               75.00

RENTAL REFUND
BRENDA SMITH                                                       75.00 003206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00199 6/27/23 79379570 202306 330-57200-60100                                     *            2,200.00

AURA PARTY 7/8/23 BOOKING
INTUIT MINDS LLC                                                2,200.00 003207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00176 6/27/23 JUNE2023 202306 330-57200-34500                                     *              672.00

SECURITY 5/25-6/24/23
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   672.00 003208

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00073 6/20/23 466      202305 330-57200-46000                                     *              429.41

GEN FACILITY MAINT
6/20/23 466      202305 330-57200-46201                                     *              400.75

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
6/20/23 466      202305 330-57200-46100                                     *              241.06

AMENITY RPR & RPLCMNTS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,071.22 003209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 72,167.10

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               72,167.10

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO











































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/07/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - CAP RS

BANK B PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/09/23 00183 2/28/23 8315674  202302 310-51300-60000                                     *            8,572.85
REQ #58 SOD CONST AREA 5

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                               8,572.85 000050
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00027 3/27/23 6581     202303 320-53800-61000                                     *            1,723.94

DRAIN INSTALLATION
K&K WHITE LLC DBA PINCH A PENNY 242                             1,723.94 000051

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00020 4/21/23 460      202304 320-53800-61000                                     *            1,100.00

FENCE PROJECT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC                               1,100.00 000052

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00183 5/31/23 8449677  202305 320-53800-60000                                     *           35,934.34

REQ 60 LANDSCAPE ENHANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              35,934.34 000053

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00026 6/07/23 1795     202306 320-53800-61000                                     *           10,000.00

SLIDE TOWER RPR-2ND PYMT
CARLOS L BRITO MARTINEZ DBA JCB                                10,000.00 000054

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 57,331.13

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               57,331.13

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO


































	Agenda
	IV. B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (59)
	V. Public Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and Termination Rules, Resolution 2023-06
	VI. A. Overview of Budget 
	C. Consideration of Resolution 2023-07, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024
	D. Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024
	VII. B.  District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule
	D. 1.         Report 
	2.         Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
	    IX.     A.   Approval of the Minutes of the May 16, 2023 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2023 
	C.     Assessment Receipts Schedule
	            D.                                                              Approval of Check Register 



